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Martha Pavon

From: Craig Kinne <Craig.Kinne@jubl.com>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Bryan Parker
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Suspension of amendment request
Attachments: 2023-06-08  DET RAML Letter to withdraw Amendment dated 5-26-2022.pdf

Hey Bryan, 
 
Attached is a signed PDF letter requesting the withdrawal of our RAM Lic. No. 09-32781-02MD amendment request 
dated 05/26/22. 
 
A decision was made to pursue renovation of our existing Warren, MI location instead of relocating. Once I have those 
plans, I will be submitting those to the Agency under a separate amendment request. 
 
Thanks 
Regards, 
 
Craig S. Kinne, CHP, MHP 
Associate Director, Radiation Safety 
RadioPharmacies Radiation Safety Officer 
 

 
 
Jubilant DraxImage Inc. dba Jubilant Radiopharma 
Mobile:  407-257-8998 
craig.kinne@jubl.com 
www.jubilantradiopharma.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential 
information, including PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION, which is protected by applicable privacy regulations. The 
information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and notify the Jubilant Privacy Officer at JDR.PrivacyOfficer@jubl.com and 
then destroy all copies of the transmission. 
 
 
 

From: Bryan Parker <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:39 PM 
To: Craig Kinne <Craig.Kinne@jubl.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: Suspension of amendment request 
 
Hey Craig, 
 
Sounds good.  Could you send me a signed PDF letter requesting the withdrawal??  Also – just curious – what 
happened? Going a different direction? 
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Martha Pavon

From: Bryan Parker
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: Please add to ADAMS
Attachments: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Suspension of amendment request; 631416 VOID 665.pdf

Hey Sandy & Martha, 
 
Could you please add the aƩached withdrawal request from Jubilant for CN631416?  I will be administraƟvely closing 
this acƟon.  A 665 is also aƩached. 
 
One quesƟon – this acƟon is currently on “hold” with an MS8.  Do I “acƟvate” the acƟon again before closing it, or 
does that maƩer? 
 
Thanks. 

Bryan 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks. 

Bryan 
Bryan A. Parker 
Senior Health Physicist 
USNRC Region III 
bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678-828-7050 
630-515-1078 (fax) 

 
 
 
 

From: Craig Kinne <Craig.Kinne@jubl.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 5:16 PM 
To: Bryan Parker <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>; Michael LaFranzo <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Suspension of amendment request 
 
Hello Bryan, 
 
I am reaching to you to inform you that Jubilant would like to withdraw our RAM Lic. No. 09-32781-02MD amendment 
request dated 05/26/22.  
 
Please let me know if you have any additional question. 
 
Regards, 
 
Craig S. Kinne, CHP, MHP 
Associate Director, Radiation Safety 
RadioPharmacies Radiation Safety Officer 
 

 
 
Jubilant DraxImage Inc. dba Jubilant Radiopharma 
Mobile:  407-257-8998 
craig.kinne@jubl.com 
www.jubilantradiopharma.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential 
information, including PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION, which is protected by applicable privacy regulations. The 
information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and notify the Jubilant Privacy Officer at JDR.PrivacyOfficer@jubl.com and 
then destroy all copies of the transmission. 
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From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 5:07 PM 
To: Craig Kinne <Craig.Kinne@jubl.com> 
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>; LaFranzo, Michael <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Suspension of amendment request 
 
Hey Craig, 
 
As discussed earlier this week, I am “suspending” your amendment request under Control No. 631416.  This action was 
opened based on your request in letter dated 05/26/22 to add a new pharmacy location in Plymouth, Michigan to NRC 
Lic. No. 09-32781-02MD.  All this “suspension” means is that we are essentially “stopping the clock” on this action until 
such time that you receive a license for the facility from the Michigan Board of Pharmacy.   
 
Once you receive that license, please notify me.  Provide me a copy of said license by email and mark it “ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION FOR CN631416”.  I will then release the “hold” on the action and complete the amendment.  All other 
aspects of the amendment have been reviewed and are in order. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks. 

Bryan 
Bryan A. Parker 
Senior Health Physicist 
USNRC Region III 
bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678-828-7050 
630-515-1078 (fax) 

 
 


